
NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE 
AGENDA MAY BE PICKED UP AT CITY HALL, 360 RIO COMMUNITIES BLVD, RIO COMMUNITIES, NM 87002. IF YOU ARE AN INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY 
WHO IS IN NEED OF A READER, AMPLIFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER FORM OF AUXILIARY AND OR SERVICE TO ATTEND OR 
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE MUNICIPAL CLERK AT 505-861-6803 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS 
POSSIBLE. 

 

City of Rio Communities Council Regular Business Meeting 
City Council Chambers - 360 Rio Communities Blvd 

Rio Communities, NM 87002 
Monday, September 23, 2024 6:00 PM 

Agenda 
Please silence all electronic devices. 

Mayor - Joshua Ramsell 
Mayor Pro Tem - Lawrence R. Gordon 

Council - Arthur Apodaca, Thomas Nelson, Matthew Marquez 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval Of Consent Agenda 

     1.  Approval of Minutes – June 10, 2024 & June 24, 2024 

     2.  Accounts Payable 

Public Comment: The Council will take public comments in written format. These should be emailed to 
admin@riocommunities.net through 4:45 PM on Monday, September 23, 2024. These comments will be distributed 
to all Councilors for review. If you wish to speak during the public comment session, the Council will allow each 
member of the public to three (3) minutes to address the Council.  Both the public and Council will follow rules of 
decorum.  Give your name and your address.  The public will direct comments to the City Council.  Comment(s) will 
not be disruptive or derogatory. 

The Council will not take action or engage in discussion regarding the comments made or received, but when 
appropriate, the matters raised may be referred to staff or others for further review. Both the public and Council will 
follow rules of decorum. Derogatory Comments or matters under litigation will not be allowed and any person or 
persons addressing the Council are liable for their own statements, not the Council. Statements are limited to a 
maximum of three (3) minutes duration. Please give your name and where you live for the record. 

Manager Report 
3. Special City Council Meeting October 27, 2024, at 6:00 pm  

Special City Council Workshop October 27, 2024, 3:00 pm 
Reschedule October 14, 2024, City Council Meeting to October 15, 2024 

Action Items 
4. Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Purchase of Street Sweeper using Capital 

Appropriation Grant Agreement 24-I 3201 Public Works Equipment and Heavy Equipment 
5.    Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Purchase of Dump Truck using Capital 

Appropriation Grant Agreement 24-I 3201 Public Works Equipment and Heavy Equipment 
6. Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Findings and Recommendation Letter for Maverik 

Special Use Permit Legal description UPC1009027336486000000 Subd: LAND OF HI MESA 
Tract: 1 4.46 ACRES 2010 REV, 101 Rio Communities Blvd Rio Communities NM 87002 
Regarding a Fueling Station 

7. Discussion – Police Department Policies  
8. Discussion – Uniform Traffic Code and Fees  
9.    Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Donation of Property from Valencia County to 

Build a Park 

 

Council Discussion 

Adjourn 

Please  join us from the comfort and safety of your own home by entering the following link: @ 
https://www.facebook.com/riocommunities 

 

Council may be attending the Ribbon Cutting and Grand Opening of H&I Insurance LLC held in Rio 
Communities NM at 303 Rio Communities Blvd September 24, 2024 a possible quorum may be in 
attendance. 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 10, 2024 Page 1 of 7 

 

City of Rio Communities Council Regular Business Meeting 
City Council Chambers - 360 Rio Communities Blvd 

Rio Communities, NM 87002 
Monday, June 10, 2024, 6:00 PM 

Minutes 
Please silence all electronic devices. 

Mayor - Joshua Ramsell 
Mayor Pro Tem - Lawrence R. Gordon 

Council - Arthur Apodaca, Thomas Nelson, Matthew Marquez  
Call to Order 
Mayor Ramsell called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Councilor Gordon led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Ramsell stated the Council will hold an executive session at the next City Council meeting for 
complaints against the City Manager. 
 
Roll Call 
Governing Body                                                 Staff    
Mayor Joshua Ramsell                                   Manager Dr. Martin Moore    
Councilor Lawrance Gordon                               Deputy Clerk Lalena Aragon                                 
Councilor Nelson                                 Police Chief Felix Nunez     
Councilor Apodaca                                           Fire Chief Andrew Tabet                                                                                                             
Councilor Marquez                                                     City Attorney Randy Van Vleck 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Motion made by Councilor Apodaca to approve the agenda. Seconded by Councilor Gordon. 
 
Voting Yea:  
Councilor Gordon 
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez      
Councilor Apodaca                                                       Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda 
Approval of Minutes for April 1, 2024, April 16, 2024, April 22, 2024 
Approval of Accounts Payable 
 
Motion made by Councilor Gordon to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by Councilor Apodaca.  
Councilor Marquez asked how come there are charges for three cell phones for the City Manager. 
City Manager Dr. Moore explained that it is for the City Manager’s department. 
Councilor Marquez asked who else is in the City Managers department that has a cell phone.  
City Manager Dr. Moore explained that the assistant to the City Manager has a cell phone, and the 
other charge is a type of communication device for the department.  



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 10, 2024 Page 2 of 7 

Councilor Marquez asked police Chief Nunez about the gas charges and why the Code Enforcer has a 
take home vehicle. Police Chief Nunez explained that Officer Ubanic has been using the Code Enforcer 
unit until her unit was ready.  
 
 
Voting Yea:  
Councilor Gordon 
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez      
Councilor Apodaca                                                       Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 
  
Councilor Marquez made a motion to add an executive session to today’s agenda regarding complaints 
against the City Manager to get some questions answered. Seconded by Councilor Nelson. 
 
Voting Yea:                              Voting Nay: 
Councilor Nelson                    Councilor Gordon 
Councilor Marquez                 Councilor Apodaca    
                                                                               Motion did not pass with a 2-2 vote Mayor breaking the tie  
Public Comment:  
Arturo Saiz talked about Senator Willie Chavez state park and requested the City add a pet park to 
Senator Willie Chavez State Park.  They will need to work with the City of Belen and Valencia County. 
He stated that the park can be gated and open from 7am until 7pm. He continued to explain that this 
has been discussed in the past. At the time, the City wasn’t financially able to help with it.  
 
Ron Gentry asked about the Grant proposal for Goodman Ave & Damon Rd. He stated that he has met 
with the City Manager and the Engineers and stated his concern about the flooding it would cause. He 
was told that it was a grant that hadn’t been awarded.  He then read in the Newsletter under City 
Manager’s report about a project that is going to start on Damon and Horner. He stated that if that 
article was pertaining to the drainage, it will affect access to his property. He then stated that he 
hadn’t received the information he requested.  
 
Dick Irvin talked about a great event in Belen as a tribute to Veterans. He stated that the event held a 
raffle and raised $3000 for Paws and Stripes. Dogs were adopted at the event and asked why the City 
of Rio Communities doesn’t have anything for the Veterans, but yet the City can spend money on the 
City’s 10-year anniversary. He talked about his neighbor graduating from the police academy for the 
sheriff’s department and congratulated him. He talked about where the public comments are placed 
on the agenda. He talked about hiring another consultant and stated that the City needed to put ads in 
the Newspaper instead of hiring consultants. He asked about what the Yates property is bringing in and 
why nothing has been mentioned about it. 
 
Lodie Silva talked about the property at 407 Horner and stated that she purchased the property in May 
from the State. The building was at a complete loss due to a fire.  She has the deed to begin the 
cleanup of the property. 
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 10, 2024 Page 3 of 7 

Leroy Chavez asked about the east side of Highway 47 and asked if it was part of the City. He stated 
that nothing had been done. He keeps hearing that things are going to get done and nothing is getting 
done. The east side of the City is in the dark.  
 
Councilor Marquez talked about adding a baseball field on the east side. He then asked if the Goodman 
project would be reconfigured. 
 
Manager Report 
City Manager Dr. Moore explained that he has just heard back from the engineers about the drainage 
and stated that Mr. Gentry will be updated on that. He then explained to Council that this week City 
Mangers from across the state will be meeting in Santa Fe.  There won’t be any cost to the City. They 
will be going over items that will be proposed to the legislature. He then stated that the budget was 
submitted on time.  
 
Councilor Nelson asked when the third quarter report will be presented to Council.  
City Manager Dr. Moore stated he will contact Beasley Mitchell and get that report to Council.  
 
Councilor Marquez talked about having a civilian volunteer work in City Hall to help with filing and 
paperwork. He stated that the person volunteering is the spouse of a Planning and Zoning 
Commissioner. He stated that he has volunteered to help in the office. Council should be helping if the 
City needs help with paperwork and filing and not a civilian.  He asked if anything was going to be done 
about this issue.  
 
Mayor Ramsell explained that the volunteer has experience and stated that Council members do not 
have experience. If Council members worked in the office, it could possibly jeopardize their vote when 
matters are brought to Council.  
 
Councilor Marquez stated that it is a conflict of interest to have the spouse of Commissioner in the 
office. The City needs to hire some help and not have volunteers. 
 
City Manager Dr. Moore explained that the City has several volunteers, and that the City has an 
insurance policy to cover volunteers. Volunteers do not have access to any confidential information. 
Councilor Marquez stated that volunteers have more access than City employees. 
City Manager Dr. Moore stated that he is unaware of that and that no volunteer has access to 
confidential information. He stated that they are respectfully going to disagree on this matter. City 
Manager Dr. Moore requested to move on.  
 
Action Items 
 
Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Up Ahead Software 
Dakota Pierce from Up Ahead Software talked about a text alert to send text message to residents in 
the case of an emergency. 
Councilor Nelson asked what the difference is between what he is offering and the Assist Rio 
Communities app the City already has. 
Mr. Pierce stated that he isn’t familiar with the app the City currently uses and he continued to explain 
the resources Up Ahead software offers.  



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 10, 2024 Page 4 of 7 

There was a discussion. 
There was no decision made at this time.  
 
Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Appointment of Alternate Judge  
Judge Helen Smith explained that she would like permission to Appoint an Alternate Judge and that 
she has an individual in mind. However, she has not been able to contact him to ask him if he would 
accept.  She explained that he would have the same training as any other Judge.  
Councilor Nelson asked the name of the Individual. 
Judge Smith stated his name is Fransico Melendez. 
Councilor Apodaca made a motion to approve the appointment of an Alternate Judge. Seconded by 
Councilor Gordon. 
 
Voting Yea: 
Councilor Gordon 
Councilor Apodaca 
Councilor Nelson  
Councilor Marquez              Motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 
 
Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Approval to Increase Court Clerk Hours  
Judge Smith explained that with an active Police Department and the number of cases that will be 
brought to the Court, there is a need to increase the hours for the Court Clerk from 18 hours to 24 
hours a week. 
Councilor Nelson made a motion to approve the increase of hours for the Court Clerk from 18 hours to 
24 hours. Seconded by Councilor Gordon. 
 
Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Approval to Hire Executive Recruiting Firm for Municipal 
Clerk & Finance Officer 
City Manager Dr. Moore explained that recruiting an executive firm will expand the coverage area 
rather than the newspapers. 
Councilor Gordon asked how long the City has had the job openings posted in the newspaper. 
Councilor Marquez asked for all invoices of the jobs posted in the Albuquerque Journal and Valencia 
County News Bulletin. He requested the job postings continue in the newspaper.  
There was a discussion. 
Councilor Nelson motioned to table hiring the executive firm and have a workshop. Seconded by 
Councilor Marquez. 
 
Voting Yea:  
Councilor Gordon 
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez      
Councilor Apodaca                                                       Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 
 
Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Resolution 2024-XX, Declaring 407 Horner Street Parcel 
1010027140105000000, Dangerous / Nuisance Property 
Mayor Ramsell explained during public comment there was a statement that this property was under 
new ownership. He is recommending a motion to postpone this agenda item.  



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 10, 2024 Page 5 of 7 

 Motion made by Councilor Gordon to postpone Resolution 2024-XX, Declaring 407 Horner Street 
Parcel # 1010027140105000000, Dangerous / Nuisance Property until a future time and date. 
Seconded by Councilor Marquez. 

 
  Voting Yea:                                    Abstained 
 Councilor Gordon                          Councilor Nelson 
 Councilor Marquez      
 Councilor Apodaca                                                       Motion passed with a 3-0 vote 

   
  Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Resolution 2024-XX, Declaring 96 Norma Street Parcel # 
1010028400128000020, Dangerous / Nuisance Property 

  City Manager Dr. Moore explained after discussion with Law Enforcement and Fire Department, the 
Code Enforcement Officer has looked at this property. The City needs to send out a clear message. He 
explained the process the City needs to take to clean up this nuisance property.  

   
There was a discussion.  
 
Motion made by Councilor Nelson to approve Resolution 20245-XX Declaring 96 Norma Street Parcel # 
1010028400128000020, Dangerous / Nuisance Property. 

 
Voting Yea:  
Councilor Gordon 
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez      
Councilor Apodaca                                                       Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 
 
Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Partner with Valencia County Efforts to Restore Willie M.           
Chavez Park 
City Manager Dr. Moore explained that Valencia County is going to partner with the City of Belen to 
work on Senator Willie Chavez State Park and restore it. 
Councilor Nelson stated that he was trying to get the park for Rio Communities. 
Councilor Marquez talked about the resident’s request to include a pet park and would like to include 
that in the plans.  
Councilor Apodaca stated that this would be a great community effort to partner with the County and 
the City of Belen to get a park and agrees with adding a pet park.  
 
Motion made by Councilor Nelson to partner with Valencia County in the efforts to restore Willie M. 
Chavez State Park. Seconded by Councilor Gordon.  
 
Voting Yea:  
Councilor Gordon 
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez      
Councilor Apodaca                                                       Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 
 
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 10, 2024 Page 6 of 7 

Council Discussion 
Councilor Marquez requested the Mayor’s new phone number.  Mayor Ramsell stated that his number 
hasn’t changed. 
 
Councilor Marquez asked if the City of Rio Communities newsletter was published by a group of 
volunteers or if they were paid. City Manager Dr. Moore explained that the City Newsletter is paid for 
by the City.     
 
Councilor Marquez requested to be on the board for the newsletter. He then asked if the Assistant to 
the City Manager’s salary was taken out of the budget. City Manager Dr. Moore explained that the 
position was not taken out of the budget. 
 
Councilor Marquez asked to be involved in interviews for potential applicants. He then asked about the 
animal ordinance and traffic code ordinance draft.  He talked about the Paws and Strips organization. 
 
Councilor Nelson asked about the park in Chamisa. He also talked about working on a Veterans 
Memorial.  
 
Mayor Ramsell talked about Councilor Apodaca working to have a Veterans Memorial in the City. 
 
Councilor Marquez talked about Mr. Irvin’s request to have something for Veterans Day. 
 
Councilor Marquez talked about the property behind the Oasis Plaza and asked if it could be utilized. 
He asked if the City has been able to find the deed or title to that property.  
 
Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Councilor Nelson to adjourn. Seconded by Councilor Gordon. With a unanimous vote 
the regular business meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

  
_________________________________________  
Dr. Martin Moore, (Acting) Municipal Clerk 
(Taken and Transcribed by Lalena Aragon, Deputy Clerk) 

 

  

Date: ____________________________________  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 10, 2024 Page 7 of 7 

Approved: 
 

 
_________________________________________ 

Joshua Ramsell, 
Mayor 

 
 
_________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Lawrence R. Gordon, 
Mayor Pro-tem/Councilor 

Arthur Apodaca, 
Councilor 

  
  
_________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Thomas Nelson, 
Councilor 

Matthew Marquez, 
Councilor 

 

 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 24, 2024 Page 1 of 8 

 

City of Rio Communities Council Regular Business Meeting 
City Council Chambers - 360 Rio Communities Blvd 

Rio Communities, NM 87002 
Monday, June 24, 2024 6:00 PM 

Minutes 
Please silence all electronic devices. 

Mayor - Joshua Ramsell 
Mayor Pro Tem - Lawrence R. Gordon 

Council - Arthur Apodaca, Thomas Nelson, Matthew Marquez 

Call to Order 

Mayor Ramsell called the meeting to Order at 6:06pm 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Councilor Nelson led the Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll Call 
 
Governing Body                                                 Staff    
Mayor Joshua Ramsell                                    Manager Dr. Martin Moore    
Councilor Lawrance Gordon (Virtual)                    Deputy Clerk Lalena Aragon                                 
Councilor Thomas Nelson                                           Police Chief Felix Nunez   
Councilor Art Apodaca                                                City Attorney Randy Van Vleck 
Councilor Matthew Marquez         

Approval of Agenda 

Mayor Ramsell stated that he would like to amend the agenda and take out of the executive session 
for the purpose of discussion of the purchase, addition or disposal of real property or water rights by 
the public body pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1(H)(8) 

Motion made by Councilor Nelson to approve the amended agenda. Seconded by Councilor Apodaca.  
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 

Approval of Consent Agenda 
Approval of Minutes for Regular Business Meeting April 22 ,2024 
Approval of Accounts Payable 
 
Councilor Apodaca made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Seconded by 
Councilor Nelson.  
 
 
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 24, 2024 Page 2 of 8 

 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 
 

Public Comment:  

Ron Gentry talked about the last meeting about an issue he has with the road grant and the potential 
flooding.  He stated at the last meeting he asked about his concerns for the potential flooding, and he 
has not heard anything back from the City and that is the kind of response the residents are getting 
from yeh City. He stated there are less and less people at the Meetings and he feels the residents ae 
losing confidence in the City. He requested hat he would like to meet with the engineers to talk about a 
liability problem he has and would like to get it straight. He talked about his concerns about the City 
not getting back to the residents. He stated that a lot of people are suffering with getting information  

Dick Irvin asked about the fire work proclamation and asked if there is an ordinance and if there is an 
ordinance is there a time limit and a limit on how high the fireworks can fly. He stated at the last 
meeting there was a presentation about Up ahead Soft Ware and the City already has RC Assist he 
doesn’t think that residents know what RC assist is and talked about not all phones are compatible for 
apps. He then talked about the City needed to listen more to the residents.  

Manager Report 

City Manager Dr. Moore gave a brief update on the Budget and stated that the budget was approved 
by the State Office of Finance Administration and that the 3rd quarterly report was also approved and 
the 4th report is due in July along with our final budget. City Manager Dr. Moore gave a update on the 
Police Department stating that the city has hired another officer and there is one that is about to go to 
the Academy. He then gave an update on the Fire Department and stated that the Fire Department has 
been assisting with the fires around the State.  

Fire Chief explained that there have been high volumes of fire the City is currently investigation two 
fired that were in the City. He stated they are at the State and Federal level of investigations and 
explained there are unusual amounts of fires that are unexplainable not only in the City but in County’s 
all around us. He stated that the Fire Department has provided ad to fires around the State. He stated 
that they have been seeing more fire calls then medical calls and that is unusual. He stated the Fire 
Department will have more of a presence in the City due to the concerns of the fires. He stated the Fire 
Department would be working with the Police Department on Firework issues and that the Fourth of 
July is a very busy time of year for both departments.  

Councilor Marquez asked about the Firework Ordinance and times they can shoot them.  

 Fire Chief Tabet explained in the City’s ordinance and State Law that no fireworks can go over 6 feet.   
He explained that the Fire Department cannot chase everyone, it is impossible we could give a $200 
ticket or confiscate fireworks. 

 

Dr. Moore talked about Maverik coming to the Planning and Zoning meeting and talked about 
submitting a special use permit for the old Tillery building and also the owner of the old car wash 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 24, 2024 Page 3 of 8 

talking about putting it in a RV park. He then talked about the process that Mavrick needs to take to 
move forward. 

Police Chief Nunez stated that the optimist club has provided the Police Department with swim passes 
and that they are available at the police department and talked about the Police Department having a 
movie night out in August. He then talked about Emma Sanchez coming back from training and that 
there was a lot of law enforcement from all over New Mexico at the conference representing our 
State.  

Councilor Marquez asked what time the residence can come get the passes.  

Police Chief started Monday- Friday 8am- 5pm 

Councilor Marquez asked about vacant property that has people squatting.  

Police Chief stated that they are aware of them, and they are monitoring the properties, and they will 
be trespassed and or arrested.  

Councilor Nelson asked if the Police will be patrolling with the fire department on the fourth of July 

Police Chief Nunez stated yes, they will be working together with the Fire Department.  

Councilor Apodaca thanked Chief Nunez and Chief Tabet for the pool passes and having events for the 
city.  

Councilor Marquez asked if Dr. Moore has had an update on the Playa Vista group reimbursement of 
the mailing.  

City Manager Dr. Moore stated that he hasn’t seen a check yet and will look into it. 

 Councilor Marquez then asked about the land in Chamisa that is being used for dumping.  

City Manager Dr. Moore stated that the City is working on it.  

Councilor Marquez asked about unoccupied land the City owns and doesn’t have any plot information 
on.  

City Manager Dr. Moore stated that in relationship to that land the City is still digging for 
documentation that is being requested.  

Councilor Marquez asked about the progress of Horner and the large boulders the Councilor approved 
to purchase.  

City Manager Dr. Moore stated that the City will be working on it after the new fiscal year.  

Action Items 

Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – New Mexico Department of Transportation Road Grant 
Agreement 

City Manager Dr. Moore explained the City was able to get another Grant offer and this is for a piece of 
Damon St. that ties on to Horner. He explained that it is a 25% share from the City. He stated that this 
has been budgeted for already.  

Motion made by Councilor Apodaca to approve of New Mexico Department of Transportation Road 
Grant Agreement.  Seconded by Councilor Nelson.   
 
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 24, 2024 Page 4 of 8 

Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 
 

Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Continuing Beasley and Mitchell Company Accounting 
Services  

City Manager Dr. Moore explained that Beasley and Mitchell Company have a team of 3 or 4 
individuals that have been working on the budget, payroll, journal entries and other financial needs for 
the City. He requested that the City continues this contract until the City can hire a Finance director. He 
explained that if the City does hire a Finance Director, we can terminate our contract.   

Dahlia Garcia stated that if the City does hire a Finance Director, they would terminate the contract or 
train them if they are not qualified. She then gave an update on all the work they have done. 

Motion made  by Councilor Apodaca to approve Continuing Beasley and Mitchell Company Accounting 
Services up to $59,999. Seconded by Councilor Gordon.  
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez 

     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 

Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Resolution # 2024-XX that would Implement the 
Amendments to the Personnel Policy Manual 

City Manager Dr. Moore explained that a liability on the books is a buildup of leave. He explained that 
the City Attorney has amended the personal policy and one of the things is a cap on compensatory 
time and that employees must leave at least 40 hours of vacation leave. 

There was a discussion.  

Motion made by Councilor Marquez to table this until this gets fixed. Seconded by Councilor Nelson.  

There was a discussion.  
 
Voting Yea:                             Voting Nay:        
Councilor Nelson                  Councilor Gordon 
Councilor Marquez          Councilor Apodaca  
                                                             Motion was not passed with a 2-2 vote Mayor breaking the tie 

Motion made by Councilor Gordon to table this until the end of the meeting. Seconded by Councilor 
Apodaca.   
 
 
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 24, 2024 Page 5 of 8 

Voting Yea:                             Voting Nay:        
Councilor Apodaca                Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Gordon           Councilor Marquez  

                                                             Motion passed with a 2-2 vote Mayor breaking the tie 

Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Payout of Vacation and Compensatory Time 

Motion made by Councilor Gordon to table this matter till the end of the meeting. Seconded by 
Councilor Apodaca.  
Voting Yea:                             Voting Nay:        
Councilor Apodaca                Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Gordon           Councilor Marquez  

                                                             Motion passed with a 2-2 vote Mayor breaking the tie 

Discussion – Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Rio communities and the Valencia 
County Sheriff Department  

City Manager Dr. Moore explained that there have been a few changes to the agreement, but the 
dollar amount is the same as last fiscal year and thanked the Sheriff’s office for all their help.  

There was discussion 

Motion made by Councilor Nelson to approve Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Rio 
communities and the Valencia County Sheriff Department. Seconded by Councilor Apodaca. 
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez 

     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 

Discussion, Consideration, and Decision- Approval to Hire Executive Recruiting Firm for Municipal 
Clerk & Finance Officer 

City Manager Dr. Moore explained that there was discussion in the workshop about the dollar amount.  

There was a discussion.  

Motion made by Councilor Marquez to approval to Hire Executive Recruiting Firm for Municipal Clerk & 
Finance Officer up to $18,000. Seconded by Councilor Nelson.  
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez 

     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 

Discussion – Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Rio Communities and Valencia 
County for Addressing Services 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 24, 2024 Page 6 of 8 

City Manager Dr. Moore explained that the County is requesting MOU to assist with addressing and 
they will not assist with addressing until an MOU is in place.  

There was a discussion.  

Council Discussion 

Councilor Marquez asked about the Goodman project or any changes in the drainage and if the City is 
looking into another grant to help cover that grant. 

City Manager Dr. Moore stated that they are working with the engineers for scope of services to come 
back and have conversation.  

Councilor Marquez asked if Mavrik has purchased the land.  

City Manager Dr. Moore stated that he doesn’t know of any purchasing of the property and explained 
the process.  

Councilor Gordon stated that the community has been waiting for that property to be developed and is 
glad that Mavrik has come forward.  

Councilor Nelson asked about the Jr. Bill and asked what ones the City has received.  

City Manager Dr. Moore explained what was approved was the Public Works Safety Equipment and 
Vehicles, Public Safety Vehicles that he knows of that have been approved.  

Councilor Nelson asked about My Civic and requested that they come and have training with the City. 
He then talked about gravel that the City has put down and stated that some of it is up to fences and 
thinks this is a misuse of government funds.  

Councilor Apodaca stated that he is happy to hear that Maverick is moving forward.  

Mayor Ramsell wished everyone a Happy Fourth of July.  

 

Executive Session - For the purpose of Discussion of Complaints Against the City Manager and the 
Assistant to the City Manager pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1(H)(2) - Limited Personnel Matters  

Motion and roll call vote to go into close session 

Motion made by Councilor Nelson to go into executive session For the purpose of Discussion of 
Complaints Against the City Manager and the Assistant to the City Manager pursuant to NMSA 10-15-
1(H)(2) - Limited Personnel Matters with a roll call vote. Seconded by Councilor Marquez.  
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez 

     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote at 7:49 pm 

  

Motion and roll call vote to go back into the regular business meeting session 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 24, 2024 Page 7 of 8 

Motion made by Councilor Apodaca to back into regular businesses meeting session. Seconded by 
Councilor Nelson. 
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez 

     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote at 9:47 pm 

  Welcome everyone back and statement by the Mayor: 

Motion made by Councilor Nelson to accept the statement as read by the Mayor. Seconded by Councilor 
Apodaca.   

 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez 

     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote at 7:49 pm 

Mayor Ramsell stated that the Council will now open the items that were tabled.  

  

There was a discussion.  

Motion made by Councilor Nelson to approve Resolution # 2024-XX that would Implement the 
Amendments to the Personnel Policy Manual with the recommendation of legal counsel for 
amendments of personal manual. Seconded by Councilor Marquez.   
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez 

     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 

Motion Made by Councilor Nelson to amend the payout compensatory time to 200 and for vacation 
time to keep 60 hours. Seconded by Councilor Marquez. 
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez 

     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes June 24, 2024 Page 8 of 8 

 

Adjourn 

Motion made by Councilor Nelson to adjourn. Seconded by councilor Apodaca. Motion carried at 10;16 
pm 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
  
_________________________________________  
Dr. Martin Moore, (Acting) Municipal Clerk 
(Taken and Transcribed by Lalena Aragon, Deputy Clerk) 

 

  

Date: ____________________________________  

  

 
 

Approved: 
 

 
_________________________________________ 

Joshua Ramsell, 
Mayor 

 
 
_________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Lawrance R. Gordon, 
Mayor Pro-tem/Councilor 

Arthur Apodaca, 
Councilor 

  
  
_________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Thomas Nelson, 
Councilor 

Matthew Marquez, 
Councilor 

 

 




































	Agenda CCSBM 09.23.24.pdf
	CC Minutes 06.10.24.pdf
	CC Minutes 06.24.24.pdf
	sharpcopier67@gmail._20240919_132048.pdf

